#### **JAN HANC**

#### Contact

**Address:** 

**New Zealand** 

**Phone:** 

+64 22 192 9614

**Email:** 

Hajan39@gmail.com

Web:

https://lowcost-traveling.com

#### Languages

Czech – Native English – C1 German – A2 Spanish – A1

#### Summary

Experienced Front-end, Back-end and Mobile developer. Also experienced as an Analyst, structure designer and DevOps engineer.

Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects.

Front-end: Experienced with numerous programming languages including React, Angular, HTML5, TypeScript (JavaScript), SCSS (CSS), SQL, MySQL. Willing to learn new, modern languages.

Back-end: Experienced with .NET C# (Core 3.0), Web APIs, PHP (Nette Framework), Wordpress API, Wordpress Plugin development, Node.js

Mobile: React Native, Capacitor (Cordova) with Ionic Framework.

Freelancer since 08/2017.

#### Skill Highlights

- Complex problem solver
- Innovative

- Innovative
- Service-focused
- Independent

#### Work experience

# **Angular Developer –** 05/2022 to 10/2022 IVEMEP Development / Napojaky.cz

- Responsible for creating web application to create drinking menus. Process of registration, settings, custom menu designs and products fitting to the design and order process.
- Angular 14, Typescript (Javascript), RxJs, REST API.

# Senior Lead React Native Developer - 03/2020 to 10/2022 IVEMEP Development / The Trask / Vienna Insurance Group AG, Prague

- Group of two to four developers
- Developing React Native mobile applications for agents in the field: image taking and image optimizations, server synchronization via REST API.
- Firebase (Crashlytics, Analytics, Notification, App Delivery, ...)
- Google Play and App Store delivery

# Senior Lead React Developer - 03/2020 to 12/2021 Trask / CEZ Prodej, a.s., Prague

- Responsible of 5 people team
- React web application for call center. Multiple dashboards with job to be done, list of employers for admins and assigning work to employers.
- Micro frontend react application, deployment via Docker
- Responsible for creating dev-plans, REST API calls, finalizing

# **DevOps specialist** - 10/2020 to 03/2021 **IVEMEP Development s.r.o. / GEM Systems s.r.o.**, Prague

- Responsible for set-up and managing Gitlab CI/CD Pipelines and Repository migration from Bitbucket and Bamboo builds.
  Setup Build and server deployments of Java/Maven projects with JBoss-EAP.
- Jsonnet pipelines usage.

# Innovation software developer – 03/2020 – 11/2020 PDI Software, United States, TX

- Responsible for creating and managing various BI projects in Microsoft PowerBI and Tableau software with Amazon services as Data source (S3, Glue, Redshift)
- Creating Angular web applications with .NET Core backend and MSSQL Database or Redshift Database
- Managing Azure CI/CD

# Full Stack developer and DevOps junior - 08/2017 to 05/2020 IVEMEP Development s.r.o., Prague

- Responsible for creating Web (React and WordPress API) and Mobile applications (React Native and Firebase) to control Cradle for company Loonoy
  - Loonoy.com
  - Loonoy mobile app in Play store and App store
- Creator of reserve system and shop system for Strelnice Milovice (Nette PHP, WordPress API)
  - Strelnicemilovice.com
- Web Analyst in WAG Payment solutions responsible for proposing ESB structure and Database structure modeling

### **React Fronted developer** – 11/2018 – 01/2019 **DHL IT Services**, Prague

- Responsible for creating React application for internal use to be able show real-time shipping status
- Experienced with GraphQL

#### IT Systems Developer - Junior - 07/2015 - 05/2018 Provident Financial s.r.o., Prague

- Creating various internal .NET applications and Web APIs
- Responsible for creating Mobile application to support Agents in field in React Native
- Experienced with SSIS and MSSQL database

# Windows desktop application developer - 02/2014 to 07/2015 Mastermind Solutions, s.r.o., Prague

Develop C# WinForms applications for video and music transforming

#### Education

**Bachelor Degree - Information Systems –** 09/2012 – 07/2015 **Univerzita J. E. Purkyne**, Usti nad Labem

**Engineer's degree - Software Engineering** – 08/2015 – 07/2018 **CVUT (CTU),** Prague